

Résumé

Pieter Mol

Personal

Pieter Mol
Born: July 1st, 1966
Place of Birth: Amsterdam
Nationality: Dutch

Pieter Calandlaan 1243
1069 RE Amsterdam
020-6673725 / 06-12074778
pieter@dutchalps.com

Personal Profile and Video Resume

Broadly developed IT professional with over 25 years of programming experience and 15 years of experience as an IT professional. Initiative-taking, curious and social. Has focus on results and is inventive, always considering efficiency. Looking for a job in the larger-Amsterdam area as PHP/MySQL Developer which offers opportunities for learning about CMS-systems and frameworks.

For a short introduction video of Pieter , please go to www.pietermol.com/english.

Relevant IT Skills

Also see the chapter on other IT experience later in this resume

PHP	Building websites with PHP 4/5 using structured programming and OOP. See www.ugo4it.nl , www.tv4b.com en www.talkedo.tv .
MySQL	Designing and building of MySQL databases for websites in combination with PHP4/5
Web Development	HTML, XHTML, XML, CSS, JavaScript, Ajax

Experience

2009	Talk&Do.TV Industry: N/A Job description: Web developer / Camera man Renewed website www.talkedo.tv and added simple CMS. Also worked as camera man for various video productions.
2007-2009	Logica HR Services (free lance) – Amstelveen Industry: ICT Job description: Functional, applications- and system administrator Foreman for IT-team, coordination of IT activities, systems analysis, system administration, virtualization of servers, application administration, programming of applications in Access/VBA, maintenance of PHP-based web sites, web site administration, policy advice, workplace support.
2001-2003 2006-2007	Freelance IT work Opdrachten: Software and web site development (Visual Basic, Access, VBA, PHP), writing product documentation, IT-consultancy, CTO (TV4B). Clients: TV 4 Business (www.tv4b.com); Uitzendbureau 65Plus (www.65plus.nl); Activiteitenclub Ugo4it (www.ugo4it.nl); KPMG Information Risk Management; KVSA IJmuiden (www.kvsa.nl); Staatsloterij; Emery WorldWide.

Résumé

Pieter Mol

Experience (continued)

- 2001 Sail trip on the South Pacific from February till May.
- 1999-2006 **KPMG** - Amstelveen/Den Haag
Industry: ICT
Job description: IT-Consultant/Project Leader, Manager Product Development and Support, Manager IT Dept.
Development and project leader of custom made software; conceptual and functional design as well as development of development software; coordination of support activities; writing software documentation (English), management roles; procurement; education planning. (Note: between 2001 and 2003 self-employed)
- 1997-1999 **Emery Worldwide** - Hoofddorp
Industry: Air Cargo
Job description: Analyst-programmer
Development of database and conversion applications in Access/VBA and VB. Analysis and writing specifications; user support; support of other developers using VB/VBA; various minor responsibilities such as writing Unix scripts, software testing etc.
- 1992-1997 **BFI Afvalverwerkingstechnieken** - Almere/Utrecht
Industry: Waste hauling and processing
Job description: Administrative assistant, IT employee
Billing; financial reporting; payroll administration; workplace support; incident management; software testing; helpdesk employee; system administration AIX 4 and RS/6000; application administration; VBA-software development.
- 1990-1992 **Prenatal Moeder en Kind** – Almere
Industry: Retail
Job description: Sales Support Desk Employee, Marketing Employee
Phone Helpdesk; Collection, analysis and reporting of marketing information; workplace support assistance; development of database applications.

Education

- 1988-1989 [University of Twente](#), Business Administration Enschede
- 1985-1987 [Delft University of Technology](#), Civil Engineering Delft
- 1978-1985 VWO (Pre-University High School) "RSG De Meergronden" Almere
Diploma Subjects: Dutch, English, German, Mathematics, Chemistry, Physics, Biology
- 1978-1980 VWO "Scholengemeenschap Noord" Amsterdam

Résumé

Pieter Mol

Other IT Experience

Programming languages:	Basic (various dialects), Standaard- en Turbo Pascal, Delphi, Borland Object Vision, dBase 3, 4, dBase XL, Foxpro en Visual Foxpro, Visual Basic, VBA, Windows Scripting.
Databases:	SQL, Normalization of databases, Microsoft SQL Server, xBase-dialects.
Programming techniques:	Structured Programming, OOP.
System administration:	AIX 4, RS/6000; Windows 2003 (basic), Server virtualization with VMWare ESX 3 (basic).
Various skills	Experienced in software testing, writing technical and user , workplace management Windows, creation of installers using Windows Installer technology.

Courses and Workshops

1999	Project Management, MOW Opleidingen
1998	Fast Track Sterling Software Cool:Gen, Sterling Software
1997	Workshop "Testing according to TMap", NOVI/IP Software control
1996	MS Access 2.0 Advanced, Compu'Train
1996	Goal-oriented client management, Ises International
1996	AIX Versie 4 System Management (beginner), IBM
1994	Doing business with Telematics, Teleac

Languages

Nederlands	Native
Engels	Excellent command in speaking and writing
Duits	Good command both speaking and writing
Frans, Spaans	Command at a level sufficient for vacation

Hobbies

Photography and Videography	Amateur photography and videography. Also did modest assignments for (amongst others) Logica, TV 4 Business and Talk&Do.TV.
-----------------------------	---

Volunteering

2009	IDFA, Volunteer A-Team.
2003/2004	Theater het Amsterdamse Bos, various responsibilities.

References

References available at request.